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The Ashe Cottage is a small f

residences in Alabama. Constructed in 1151 aa the' residence of Or 
Ashe, it was originally located a few blocks away, nearer the buaineai 
Demopolis.

.The frame structure, raised on brick piers, is rectangular amamrtisl 44 
feet and is symmetricalJy organized, both on the interior and 
project ing bays flank a central entrance and are the itiuugea 
gables feature paired, diamond pained pointed windows crowned with a quetr*5eil da* 
and are trimmed with a festoned bargeboard which in repeated beneath the cornice 
porch roof. Carved finials and pendants pierce the apex of the mablee amd sfee tt^__, 
on the corners. A side porch appears to be a later addition with trim dating im this) 
area from thf late 19th Century.

A central door has a glass inset just above the brass knrb and even with the 
sidelights, and is topped with a broad carved panel with Gothic detailing.

The interior of the original portion consists of a wide central hall with 
opening on to it. The front rooms serve ar parlors and have an tanaoal <~ 
Three folding doors and a single door provide the entrance to each room. Trial 
doors, windows, mantel* and the arches leading to the bays is Itali
small hinged panels beneath the sill which open inward providing ample 
.Gothic motif appears in these rooms primarily In a carved quatrefbil on 
/.To the rear of the parlors are two bedroom; with simple classical trftri
with quatrefoil panels.

Shortly after the structure was removed to its new location a rear 
by extending the central hallway to form a link with the older section. 
rtent of this new addition conforms '.nth the earlier.section of the houee; thi j 
wood decoration matches the old, the siding was cut to the dimensions of the 
and the four corner pilasters duplicate the earlier ones.
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The Ashe Cntt/ige is a fine example of the early IntltMnet of the Gothic 
style Jn domestic architecture in Alabama. Constructed by Dr. Killls* " 
Ashe. it is one of the few ante-bellum Gothic homes which remains ia the 
section of the state. Like many of the mid-19th Century hoist in A1 at ami which 
the new look, the Ashe Cottage is Gothic more in its detailing ratter than its 
conception. Gothic influences are found in the twin peaked gables of the 
pointed vtndows of the gables and the decorative bargeboard,

Dr. Ashe was one of the leading physicians and surgeons of IHaaapulis ia tte 
1840-1860. Bom in 1815, he was the son of a North Carolina native.. Fiscal Paoli 
who moved to Hale County during the early years of the 19th Century. Dr. 
Sarah Grilles of Choctaw County, but the couple had no children. A niece of Mrt. 
Miss Camilla Waters, one of the celebrated belles of the Cambridge, 
Dr. and Mrs. Ashe. Another niece, Julia Tutwiler, became one of 
educators and social reformers. Ashe, who practiced medicine ia Damopolis tartil Ms 
death in 1867, was deeply involved in the community. Although a devout Episcopaliam, 
he*~£cnated the land for the Presbyterian Church.

The house was originally located on Strawberry Street, a high-density section of 
town which b/ the mid-1960's ted become coawercial. In 1971, when the structure KM 
threatened by demolition, it was purchased by Joe and ffartha Turner and moved to it* 
present location one block north and three blocks west of the SUawueiij Street 
The n-w locatio. is along the riverfront and was formerly the sit* of two,two-ste 
frame, early 20th Century homes in deteriorated condition. Along with the n 
of Bluff Hall, the relocation and restoration of Ashe Cottage served to stabiliao • 
historic section of the town and refocus attention on the White Bluffs. _'; -•
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After its relocation, the house was restored to its original condition sad 
addition was constructed to the rear under the supervision of Mobile Architect
Holmes, Jr.
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